Nathan Bastidas

1529 S Burlington St. Flagstaff, AZ 86001 (661) 400-1770 nathanbastidas@icloud.com

Skills

- Computer literate (Word, Excel, PowerPoint.) in Windows and macOS
- Bilingual in Spanish (Speak, Read, and Write)
- Experience with various music notation software (Musescore 3 & 4, Finale, Sibelius)
- Experience with Solidworks CAD Software
- Experience with 3D Printing and Slicer Software (Ultimaker Cura, Bambu Lab Slicer, Creality Ender 3 and Bambu Lab A1 Printers)

Introduction

My goal is to find an engaging and challenging position to further my list of skills and experience. I am a driven individual with a hard-working mindset, willing to learn and adapt to my surroundings for whatever the job calls for. I am looking forward to expanding my skill set and gaining more experience.

Experience

Teacher Assistant: Migrant Education Program (June 2017 - July 2017)

- Assists Kindergarten teachers with core lessons such as language arts and mathematics.
- Implemented classroom activities which include art, reading, phonics games, bilingual story reading, and overall supervision.

Aviation STEM Club Assistant Supervisor: Hillview Middle School Aviation Club (2015-2017)

- Assisted with various aspects of the club which included safety, project, design, project testing, collaborative group exercises, and flying simulator instruction.

Youth Trumpet Instructor: Private Instructor (2015-Present)

Volunteer trumpet instructor for elementary, middle school, and high school band students.

General Kitchen Team Member: Chick Fil A (June 2019-July 2019)

- Assisted in food preparation, kitchen maintenance, and managing food safety.
- Assisted in opening and closing the kitchen during normal business hours.

Student Professional Musician: Flagstaff / Sedona Area (2020-Present)

- Performed with various musical groups like the Banda Latina Caribena de Flagstaff, the Flagstaff Symphony Orchestra, and Northern Arizona Big Band.

Credentials

Quartz Hill High School: Clubs and other Activities

(2016-2019) Spanish Club, Ballroom Dancing, VEX Robotics, and the Lego Robotics
 Team.

Seal of Biliteracy: Quartz Hill High School (2019)

Education:

High School (Quartz Hill High School): AUG. 2014 - June 2019

- Engineering Education Intro to Engineering, Physics 1 AP, Calculus AB AP
- 3 Years of Summer School (Advanced in schooling)
- All Honors/AP Classes (AP English 11, Spanish 3 Honors, Calculus AB AP, Physics 1 AP)
- Quartz Hill High School Music Program: (2016-2019)
 - Band member for 4 years. Alumni member of the Marching Band, Advanced Jazz Ensemble, Pep Band, and Symphonic Band. Was the Trumpet Section Leader for the Marching Band for 2 years and was Brass Captain for my 4th year. Duties include overseeing a 20-member section (60-member section as Brass Captain), coordinating rehearsals, and teaching incoming freshmen the intricacies of high school marching band.

University (Northern Arizona University): AUG. 2019 - Present

- Engineering Education Calculus 1-3, Differential Equations, Statics, CAD Design, Physics 1 and 2, various Engineering design classes, Thermodynamics, Machine Design, Biomechanics, Biomaterials, and NAU Mechanical Engineering Capstone.
- Music Performance Education: Music Theory 1 and Ear Training 1, 3 years of principle chair in the NAU Wind Symphony, 5 years of playing Lead Trumpet in the NAU Jazz Band 1, Jazz Combo 2, and Symphonic Band.
- Current GPA: 3.15

Awards and Public Service

Pasadena City College Tournament of Roses Honor Band (2016-2018)

Performed at the Rose Parade for 2 consecutive years.

AV High School District Honors Orchestra and Honors Band (2016-2018)

- Was chosen to participate with the Antelope Valley High School Honors Orchestra and Band for 3 consecutive years.

CBDNA Conference in Seattle, WA (Spring 2022)

 Was selected to travel with the NAU Wind Symphony to Seattle, WA to perform for various prominent Band Directors and composers from the West Coast.

Quartz Hill High School (2014-2019)

- 4.0+ GPA weighted for the past 4 years
 Principal's List
- National High School Scholar